



ThyssenKrupp Elevator Americas

TEAM Fresno

06/12/2013

John Spangler
City of Merced
678 W 18th St
Merced, CA 95340

Re: Elevator Maintenance – Extension

Mr. Spangler

ThyssenKrupp will agree to extend the agreement from July 1, 2013 – June 30, 2014. There will be no increase in price for this additional year. The existing costs are as follows:

Merced Civic Center -	\$170.00 Per Month
Merced Parcade-	\$170.00 Per month
Merced Center Parking-	\$170.00 Per Month
Merced Police Department-	\$85.00 Per Month

If you have any questions please feel free to contact us any time.

Sincerely,

Hodges,

Brian E.

Brian Hodges

Sr. Account Manager

ThyssenKrupp Elevator

Digitally signed by
Hodges, Brian E.
DN: cn=Hodges, Brian E.
Date: 2013.06.12
10:41:59 -0700

ThyssenKrupp Elevator Corporation
4335 N Golden State Blvd, Ste. 102
Fresno, CA 93722
Telephone: (559) 271-1238
Fax: (866) 653-5298
E-mail: brian.hodges@thyssenkrupp.com
Internet: www.thyssenkruppelevator.com



June 10, 2014

John Spangler
City of Merced
678 W. 18-Street
Merced, CA 96340

RE: Elevator Maintenance Pricing 07/01/2014 – 06/30/2019

Dear John,

Please be advised that ThyssenKrupp Elevator will agree to extend the current maintenance agreement through 2019.

The price will remain firm at \$595.00 per month (\$85.00 per month / per hydraulic elevator) for the referenced period. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Thomas J. Krimmel
Sr. Sales Representative

ThyssenKrupp Elevator
Acceptance

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read 'T. Krimmel', written over a horizontal line.

City of Merced
Acceptance

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read 'David W. ...', written over a horizontal line.

ThyssenKrupp Elevator Americas

July 1, 2019

John Spangler
City of Merced
678 W. 18th Street
Merced, CA 96340

RE: Elevator Maintenance Pricing 07/01/2019 – 06/30/2020

Dear John,

Please be advised that ThyssenKrupp Elevator will agree to extend the current maintenance agreement through 2020.

The price will remain firm at \$1,015.00 per month (\$145.00 per month / per hydraulic elevator) for the referenced period. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Thomas J. Krimmel
Sr. Sales Representative

ThyssenKrupp Elevator
Acceptance

City of Merced
Acceptance


